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COLORADO

Department of Public
Health & Environment

AIR POLLUTION CONTROL DIVISION

COMPLIANCE ADVISORY CASE NO. 2016-018
AIRS NO. 037-0075
INSPECTION DATE: April 2, 2015, and
July 21, 2015
U.5. CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 70140150000064949150
MAILING DATE: February 19, 2016
SOURCE CONTACT: Kate Ferris

IN THE MATTER OF VAIL SUMMIT RESORTS, INC. D/B/A Beaver Creek 5ki Resort, Inc.

This Compliance Advisory provides formal notice, pursuant to § 25-7-115(2),
C.R.5., of alleged violations or noncompliance discovered during the Air Pollution
Control Division’s (“Division™) inspection and review of records related to Vail's
Facility identified below. The Division is commencing this action because it has cause
to believe that the compliance issues identified below may constitute violations of
the Colorado Air Pollution Prevention and Control Act (“the Act”) and its
implementing regulations.

Please be aware that you are responsible for complying with applicable State
air pollution requirements and that there are substantial penalties for failing to do so.
Pursuant to the enforcement authority provided the Division by § 25-7-115, C.R.5.,
any person who violates the Act, its implementing regulations or any permit issued
thereunder may be issued an order for compliance that can include permit revocation
and assessment of penalties of up to $15,000 per day of such violation in accordance
with § 25-7-122, C.R.5. The issuance of this Compliance Advisory does not in any way
limit or preclude the Division from pursuing additional enforcement options
concerning this inspection/review. Also, this Compliance Advisory does not constitute
a bar to enforcement action for violations not specifically addressed in this
Compliance Advisory.




COLORADO

Department of Public
Health & Environment

AIR POLLUTION CONTROL DIVISLION

CASE NOL
AIRS N0,

2004-124
123-0057

COMPLIANCE ORDER ON CONSENT

INTHE MATTER OF KERR-MCGEL GATHLERING, LLC

The Colorudo Trepaunent o Public Health and Envirenment (*CDPHET), through the
Adr Pollution Comtrol Division (~Division™), issocs this Comphimee Crder on Consent (*Consent
Crrder™}, pursueant W the Wivisiens anthoriny wnder § 25-7-1153k, C.RS. ol the Colosada Al
Pallutisn and Prevention and Comcral Aet, 8§ 25-7-100 10 17208, CLREL ("the Act™), and I3

implementing reoulations, & C0R. § 1T, elsed (“the Regulations™) with the cxp.rcss COLLECIL
af Kerr MeGee Gathering, 100 PRere-MeGee™). The Division and kor-MeCGios ey be
referred to collectively ws “the Tarlies.”

L STATEMENT OF PURFOSE

‘I'he murtusl objezives af the Parlies in entering into this Consent Order ave:
1, Ty eeluhlish compliance requiremants snd eriteriy for e eomtinued operation ol
Eorr-MoCiee"s Tanvaster (7as Plant located at 11GLLG County Risul 22, Porl Lupton, Weld

Caunily, Colorade (MFacility™); and

2. Toreselve the violalions ol e Act elted herein znd in<he Complianee Advizory
issned to Kar-MeGies by the Division on December 19, 2014,

0. DIVTSTON'S FINIHNGS OF FACT AND DETERMINATION OF VIOLATIONY

Basad vpon the THvisian's investigation Lo and raview of te complisnee s
identificd bereim, sl in nceurdonce with § 23 7 11303) C.ILS., the Divisien has mude the
[olluwing determivativns iegarding violatons of regulatory, stalulory, mulfor permil

requirernents associed with the Facilit,

1. At el times relevant o the violadons cited berein, Kerr-Me(ree waz a Limated
Lighiliry Carprration in good standing and regismered to conduct business In the Stk of
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& Pl e I A
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BEFORE THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENT
COLORADQ AIR QUALITY CONTROL COMMISSION
STATE OF COLORADO

CASE NO. 2015-066 and CASE NO. 2015-067

FINAL ORDER OF THE AIR QUALITY CONTROL COMMISSION

COLORADQ DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENT
AIR POLLUTION CONTROL DIVISION,

Petitioner,

V.

STERLING ETHANOL, LLC and YUMA ETHANOL, LLC,
Respondents.

This matter is before the Colorado Air Quality Control Commission on appeals
by Sterling Ethanol, LLC and Yuma Ethanol, LLC to compliance orders issued by the Air
Pollution Control Division. The Commission held an evidentiary hearing on April 21 &
22, 2016. Sterling and Yuma were represented by Paul Seby and Hayley Easton of
Greenberg Traurig, LLP. The Division was represented by Assistant Attorneys General
Robyn Wille and Laura Mehew. After considering the evidence presented, the
Commission now enters this FINAL ORDER OF THE AIR QUALITY CONTROL
COMMISSION as follows:

FINDINGS OF EVIDENTIARY FACT

1. Sterling and Yuma each operate ethanol manufacturing plants.
Sterling's plant is subject to COPHE Construction Permit 04L01295, Modification #3,
dated Movember 14, 2011. (Ex. 1.1] Yuma’s plant is subject to CDPHE Construction
Permit 06YUO214, Modification #1, dated June 20, 2008. (Ex. 2.)

" The Parties presented the following exhibit binders at hearing: (1) Joint Stipulated Exhibits Violume 1
of 3, containing Exhibits 1-79, with the exception of several non-stipulated exhibits; (2) Joint
Stipulated Exhibits Volume 2 of 3, containing Exhibits A-WWW; (3) Joint Stipulated Exhibits Volume 3 of
1, containing Depasition Exhibits 5-20; (4) Sterling Ethanol, LLC and Yuma Ethanol, LLC"s Hon-
Stipulated Exhibits, containing several loose exhibits not in the first binder and Exhibits 80-88. Finally,
the Division presented several non-bound Exhibits, including Exhibits XXX-BBBB.

1




10N
ty
ols

. ‘monitors
d keeping/reporting

._

| Suppletental Environmental Projects



Civils Enforcement

Jhy? CONTEMPT



= Settlement or Trial



DISTRICT COURT, PUEBLO COUNTY,
COLORADO

320 West 10th Street
Pueblo, Colorado 81003

COLORADO DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH
AND ENVIRONMENT, AIR POLLUTION CONTROL
DIVISION,

Plaintiff,

V.

THOMAS K. TIENDA,

Defendant. + COURT USE ONLY =
JOHN W. SUTHERS, Attorney General

THOMAS A ROAN, Assistant Attorney General*

1525 Sherman Street, 5% Floor

Denver, CO 80203

(303) 866-5280

Registration Number: 30867
*Counzel of Record

Plaintiff, the Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment, Air Pollution Control
Division, through the Colorado Attorney General, makes the following complaint pursuant to
CR.S. §25-7-511Q2):

INTRODUCTION

1. This is an action to compel remediation of spills of a hazardous air pollutant,
asbestos, caused by the defendant, Thomas Tienda. The Division seeks an order compelling
compliance with the cease and desist order 1ssued by the Division on July 20, 2007 and served on
M. Tienda on August 2, 2007. The order is attached hereto and incorporated herein by this
reference.

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

2. This court has junsdiction over the claims sat forth heremn pursuant to § 9 of Article
VI of the Colorado Constitution and CELS. § 23-7-511(2). Venue is proper in the Tenth Judicial




DISTRICT COURT, MOFEAT COUNTY, COLORADO
221 West Victory Way, Suite 300

Craig, CO 81623

(970)824-8254

COLORADO DEPARTMENT OF FUBLIC HEALTH
AND ENVIEONMENT, DIVISION ADMINISTEATION,

Plaintiff
V.
CHARIES EDWARD COUNTS AND TARANGO, INC.,

Defendants. COURT USE ONLY

Case Number: 12 CV 59

THIS MATTER. comes before the Court upon Plaintiff Colorado Department of Public
Health, Division of Administration’s (“Plamntiff” or “CDPFHE™) Motion for Summary Jaodgment
filed November 14, 2012. Defendant Charles Edward Counts (“Defendant Counts™) and

Tarange, Inc. (“Defendant Tarango™) have not responded. Upon bemg fully apprised of the facts

and law, the Court enters the following order.

FACTS
On December 19, 2009, the Air Pollution Control Division of the CDPHE (the
“Division”) 1ssued a “Compliance Advisory” to Four Mile Creek Recycling, an oil and gas
produced water disposal facility, for violations of title 25, article 7 of the Colorado Air Pollution
Prevention and Control Act (the “Act”). The Compliance Advisory noted two violations: (1)

failure to obtam and file an Awr Pollutant Emission Notice prior to commencing operations; and




Case 1:15-cv-00841-RBJ Document 1 Filed 04/22/15 USDC Colorado Page 1 of 22

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLORADO
Civil Action Mo.  1:15-cv-00841

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, and
STATE OF COLORADO,

I I'amtlﬁ" 1 »
V.
NOBLE ENERGY, INC_,

Defendant.

Plaintiffs, the United States of America, by authority of the Attomey General of the
United States and acting at the request of the Administrator of the United States Environmental
Protection Agency (“EPA™), and the State of Colorado, on behalf of the Colorado Department of
Public Health and Environment (“CDPHE™), file thus Complamt and allege as follows:

L STATEMENT OF THE CASE

1. This is a civil action against Noble Energy. Inc. (“Noble™ or “Defendant™)

pursuant to Section 113(b) of the Clean Air Act (the “Act”), 42 U.S.C. § 7413(b), and Sections

121 and 122 of the Colorado Air Pollution Prevention and Control Act (the “Colorado Act™),
CE.5. §§25-7-121 and 122.

2. Plaintiffs seek imjunctive relief and civil penalties for viclations of the Act, the
Colorado Act, and Colorado’s federally-approved State Implementation Plan (“SIP”) relating to




ase 1:15-cv-00841-RBJ Document 16 Filed 06/02/15 USDC Colorado Page 1 of 103

IN THE UNTTED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLORADD

Civil Action ™No. 1:15-cv-0H84]

I nited Stares of America, and
the State ol Colarado,

Tlainrffs
¥,
“oble Energy, D,

1 3efendani.

CONSENT HFCREE




nal Enforcement

ent Referral
ney General, Special

| Proceedings

tors may not use civil investigators to
vent 4" Amendment



Does Enforcement Actually
IMprove Air Quality? Yes!

Colorado Ozone Sites
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Q]j., Gas: BIG source of VOC’s

REGICMAL IR QUALITY ZOUNCIL

2011 and 2017 VOC Emissions Inventory
All Anthropogenic Sources
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